



Address
belghennem
47009

Contact
+213672066124
Norikouta.pa@gmail.com

Date of Birth
17-03-1997

PROFILE

Passionate and committed English teacher with a strong desire to inspire and educate young learners. Limited experience in the field, but dedicated to improving teaching skills and knowledge. Fosters a nurturing and positive classroom environment, providing individualized instruction that caters to the unique learning styles and needs of each student. Has excellent communication skills, strong organizational and planning skills, and a passion for teaching. Committed to making a positive impact in the lives of students.

SKILLS

- ✓ Good communication - written and oral skills
- ✓ Excellent conceptual and analytical skills
- ✓ Effective interpersonal skills

PERSONALITY

Communicative
Punctuality
Creativity
Organized

SOFTWARE SKILLS

| | | | | | | |
|-----------------|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| Word | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| PowerPoint | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Microsoft Excel | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Adobe Photoshop | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Corel Draw | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |

LANGUAGES

| | | | | | | |
|---------|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| English | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| French | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Arabic | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |
| Spanish | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ | ■ |

Nouredine Kouta

English teaching goals

EDUCATION

03-2022 - 06-2022

Harmony school

220 hours Master TEFL/ TESOL

09.2020 - 06.2021

Qingdao University china

Graphic design and Chinese

09.2018 - 06.2020

Ghardaia university

English and literature

09.2015 - 06.2018

Ramadan hammoud

Foreign languages

EXPERIENCE

02.2022 - present

English speaking club

Leader and supervisor

- Planning and organizing meetings and events for the English speaking club.
- Leading group discussions and activities to improve members' English language skills.
- Providing feedback and support to members to help them improve their language skills.
- Encouraging members to actively participate in club activities and to practice speaking English outside of meetings.
- Communicating with club members about upcoming events and activities.

04-2019 - 07-2019

English teacher in China

ESL Teacher

- Assess and monitor student progress and provide feedback to parents.
- Create a positive and safe classroom environment that promotes learning and participation.
- Plan and deliver engaging English language lessons and activities to young learners.
- Adhere to school policies and procedures.

HOBBY



Sport



Technology